
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
TO: 

Health & Medical Coordinating Coalition 
Region 3D North Shore/Cape Ann 
Public Health Emergency Preparedness (PHEP) Coalition 

 
 
 

Secretary of State’s Office, Regulations Division – Room 1613 

Executive Office of Administration and Finance – Room 373 

FROM: 

  DATE:  

RE: 

North Shore/Cape Ann Public Health Emergency Preparedness Coalition 

 
 
January 16, 2025 
 
 
Notice of Open Meeting – North Shore/Cape Ann PHEP Coalition 

 
 
 

 
Full Coalition 

Notice of Open Meeting 

Under the provisions of M.G.L c. 30a, the North Shore/Cape Ann PHEP Coalition will conduct a meeting on: 
 

Wednesday, January 22, 2025  
1:30 PM  

Danvers Police Department; Training Room  
120 Ash St; Danvers, MA 01923  

  
Virtual Link  

Meeting ID: 864 9639 1400  
Passcode: 036098  

Dial-In #: 1 646 876 9923  
 

If you require special accommodations in order to be able to participate in the meeting, please contact Jenifer Wallitsch 
at (617) 780-1920 or jwallitsch@mapc.org 


